

From: Karen Beare [REDACTED]
Sent: 21 March 2019 00:43
To: Thuair, Charles [REDACTED]
Cc: Harley Atkinson <[REDACTED]> Kathy Lambie [REDACTED]
Subject: 53 FP - conditions

Charles

I can confirm FPRA has no comments on the following conditions as they are outside our core objectives:

[REDACTED]

2019/1036/P - Windows

[REDACTED]

However, FPRA will be commenting on those relating to drainage, tree protection/landscaping, lighting & demolition under separate cover.

Kind regards

Karen

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here<<http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement>> which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here<<http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement>> which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.